





## Anita Prelas Kovačević

Date of birth: 14/09/1978

Gender: Female

### CONTACT

 Matije Gupca 78, null  
33000 VIROVITICA, Croatia

 [anita.prelas.kovacevic@vuv.hr](mailto:anita.prelas.kovacevic@vuv.hr)

 (+385) 098464071

**LinkedIn:** [https://www.linkedin.com/in/anita-prelas-kovacevic-ph-d-3957251a?lipi=urn%3Ali%3Apage%3Ad\\_f\\_lagship3\\_profile\\_view\\_base\\_contact\\_details%3BZrv1GUYTQfq3WbmZAmwyeQ%3D%3D](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anita-prelas-kovacevic-ph-d-3957251a?lipi=urn%3Ali%3Apage%3Ad_f_lagship3_profile_view_base_contact_details%3BZrv1GUYTQfq3WbmZAmwyeQ%3D%3D)

### ABOUT ME

An enthusiastic professor with extensive experience working with youth who transfers her passion for the area of personal development to students through her courses, which she accomplishes by encouraging them:

- To discover and use their potential in the possible way
- To realise their value
- To create a better world for themselves and others
- To be leaders of their own lives

A person focused on working with youth by organising workshops, lectures, mastermind training (group and/or individual) from the area of personal development and growth.

A person that seriously and practices lifelong learning and adores new things and challenges.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

**04/05/2018 – CURRENT – Virovitica, Croatia**

#### College professor

University of applied sciences in Virovitica

- Education process organisation, implementation, and evaluation, mentorship and scientific and professional development

Lecturer for the following courses: Human Resources Management, Business Negotiation, The Economics of Enterprises, The Economics of Entrepreneurship, Human Potential Management, Entrepreneurial Project Management, Business Organization, International Business, Organizational Behaviour

**2014 – 2018 – Virovitica, Croatia**

#### Senior lecturer

College for Management in Tourism and Computer Sciences

- Education process organisation, implementation, and evaluation, mentorship and scientific and professional development

Lecturer for the following courses: Human Resources Management, Business Negotiation, The Economics of Enterprises, The Economics of Entrepreneurship, Human Potential Management, Entrepreneurial Project Management, Business Organization, International Business, Organizational Behaviour

**2010 – 2014 – Virovitica, Croatia**

#### Lecturer

College for Management in Tourism and Computer Sciences

- Education process organisation, implementation, and evaluation, mentorship and scientific and professional development

for the following courses: Business Ethics, Human Resource Management, Business Negotiation, Company Economics, Business Economics, Foreign Trade, Human Resources Management, Business Organization, Entrepreneurial Project Management

**2008 – 2010 – Virovitica, Croatia**



● **Head of Student Office**

College for Management in Tourism and Computer Sciences

- Performing administrative tasks within her work scope in accordance with regulations

**01/06/2007 – 01/02/2008** – Virovitica, Croatia

● **Expert associate in the service for European Integration of Virovitica-Podravina County**

Virovitica-Podravina County, Department for European Integration

- participation and implementation of educational activities for potential beneficiaries of pre-accession funds and participation in project cycle management education

**2004 – 2005** – Virovitica, Croatia

● **Credit officer**

Croatia bank d.d. Virovitica branch

- tasks related to lending to individuals and legal entities, preparation of reports

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

● **2015** – Osijek, Croatia

● **Doctor of social sciences in the field of economy**

Faculty of economics in Osijek

● **2004** – Osijek, Croatia

● **Economy graduate**

Faculty of economics in Osijek

● **2018** – Zagreb, Croatia

● **Active learning and critical thinking in higher education certification for ALCT teachers**

Forum for Freedom in Education

- Program developed within the international project "Reading and writing for critical thinking" (RWCT)

● **2017 – 2018** – Belgium

● **Mastermind trainer (business & life coach)**

Premium Coaching & Leadership Academy Inge Rock

● **2015** – Zagreb, Croatia

- **Professional development program "Active learning and critical thinking in higher education" (program developed within the international project "Reading and writing for critical thinking" (RWCT)**

Forum for Freedom in Education



2009 – Zagreb, Croatia

**Professional TQ Trainer- certification program**

LPC Academy- HalPet Business Communication Ltd.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

**MOTHER TONGUE(S):** Croatian

**OTHER LANGUAGE(S):**

English

**Listening**  
B2

**Reading**  
B2

**Spoken  
production**  
B2

**Spoken  
interaction**  
B2

**Writing**  
B2

DIGITAL SKILLS

**Digital skills**

Social Media/Social Network / Internet, E-mail and Social Media / Microsoft Office (Word & Excel), Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Project, Internet, Outlook

**Other skills**

Good team spirit, good intrapersonal and interpersonal relationships / virtual events organizations and management / creativity and passion for new solutions / Life-long learning



## OTHER ACTIVITIES

**2020**

● **International Business Week in Zweibrucken, Germany**

- participated with students

**2019**

● **Summer School - Business Opportunities in the Global Environment, organized by the Faculty of Economics and Informatics (University of Novo Mesto).**

- participated as a lecturer

**2016**

● **College of Business Studies in Ljubljana, Republic of Slovenia**

- taught at the College of Business Studies in Ljubljana, Republic of Slovenia within the Erasmus + program of the European Union for education, training, youth and sports, mobility of teaching and teaching staff in the field of higher education

**2015 – 2016**

● **Project "Become an Entrepreneur of the Future - Be an E-Entrepreneur**

- participated in educational workshops within the project "Become an Entrepreneur of the Future - Be an E-Entrepreneur", a partner of the VSMTI project

**2003**

● **CC USA Work Experience Program sponsored by the United States Government - Study Stay in the USA**

- participated as a student

● **Participation in the development of the "Development Strategy of the Municipality of Pitomača 2015-2020."**

● **• Adoption of the principles of the Croatian Qualifications Framework in professional study programs of entrepreneurship (HR3.1.15-0052), project leader: College for Management in Tourism and Computer Sciences in Virovitica, participation in the deve**

- participated in the project

● **• Office manager - the new perspective, IPA IV.Component - Operational Program: Human Resources Development in Croatia 2007-2009, which was implemented in partnership with the Polytechnic of Međimurje in Čakovec**

- participated as a project manager

**2010 – 2013**



● Executive editor of the professional magazine **Practical Management**, published by the College for Management in Tourism and Computer Science in Virovitica

## PUBLICATIONS

● **CROSBİ profile**

[https://www.bib.irb.hr/pretraga?operators=and|Prelas Kovačević, Anita \(32542\)|text|profile](https://www.bib.irb.hr/pretraga?operators=and|Prelas Kovačević, Anita (32542)|text|profile)